	City of Fresno	2600 Fresno Street 2nd Floor, Meeting
	Meeting Minutes - Final Disability Advisory Commission	Room A (2165) Fresno, CA 93720
	Chairperson Frances Reyes Acosta Vice Chair Tiffany Potter Board Member (ex officio) Carlos Duarte Board Member Ken Elvington Board Member Heather Flores Board Member Dr. Jenelle Pitt Board Member Mary Beth Randall Board Member Kyra Schleef DAC Secretary Shannon M. Mulhall	
Tuesday, April 11, 2017	10:00 AM	City Hall 2600 Fresno Street

**Regular Meeting** 

## 1. Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 am by Chair Reyes Acosta.

- Present 3 Chairperson Frances Reyes Acosta, Board Member (ex officio) Carlos Duarte, and Board Member Ken Elvington
- **Excused** 5 Vice Chair Tiffany Potter, Board Member Heather Flores, Board Member Dr. Jenelle Pitt, Board Member Mary Beth Randall, and Board Member Kyra Schleef

# 2. Approval of Minutes

<u>ID17-542</u> Approval of the Disability Advisory Commission Minutes from March 14, 2017

As there was no quorum, no action was taken on this item.

# 3. Member Reports and Comments

Chair Reyes Acosta extended congratulations to Sarah Harris for her appointment as a board member to the state California Council for the Blind. Reyes Acosta announced that Resources for Independence Central Valley is holding their second annual golf tournament on May 1 at Eagle Golf course. For more information visit www.ricv.org

# 4. Secretary's Report

Secretary Mulhall presented on the following items.

The previous week Mulhall presented at the California Commission on Disability Access in Sacramento regarding the needs of ADA Coordinators around the state and CCDA's goal to provide statewide ADA Coordination. CCDA has vacancies on the board and does not currently have representation from the Central Valley. Interested individuals should reach out to CCDA.

The police department is moving forward on their efforts to develop tips for law enforcement interacting with individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities.

City hall accessibility improvements are underway, as are improvements at Holmes and Romain community centers.

#### 5. Unscheduled Communication / Public Comments

Sara Harris, President of the local chapter of the California Council of the Blind, addressed the commission to announce that they won chapter of the year. CCB is hosting a fundraiser at Applebee's at Shaw/Marty on May 20. Thickets are \$10 and half of the proceeds will go to CCB. They are also selling raffle tickets for \$3.

Reva Guimont addressed the commission to share that she has been contracting with Central Valley Regional Center since January providing Person Centered Planning. In March they were able to bring Michael Small, Chairperson of the International Community of Person Centered Practices for a two-day training for managers at CVRC. In the future there will be additional training for providers, families, and the community. Chair Reyes Acosta requested a presentation on the topic of Person-Centered Practices at a future DAC meeting.

Yonas Paulos addressed the commission to share that he is continuing to advocate for homeless and veterans. He expressed gratitude to FAX and Gregory Barfield for the bus tokens that they provided to support his efforts. This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the DAC on any matter not on this agenda (presentation are limited to 3 minutes per person). The DAC is generally legally prohibited from taking any action on informationpresented in unscheduled communication until subsequent meetings.

#### 7. Presentations

**7-A.** <u>ID17-543</u> Presentation: Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Accessibility

Mulhall presented on the Information and Communication Technology (ICT) refresh which updates section 508 and 255 and will be effective January 2018 as well as the steps that the City is taking toward ICT accessibility and compliance.

Chair Reyes Acosta asked how we are getting the word out about all of this.

Mulhall responded that the Access Board and ADA Network provides national webinars monthly to get the word out about the rull changes. On the City side of things outreach on this topic has been limited to the DAC meetings. Individually, Mulhall is connecting with people at Bitwise with the idea of trying to create a Meet Up on the topic of ICT accessibility.

Chair Reyes Acosta suggested that this Powerpoint be posted online along with audio and that we consider doing a press release. She noted that this is an important step in the equal access arena and that the next steps should include reaching out to the public to give presentations on this topic.

Member Duarte stated that these efforts will create more opportunity for equality in the workplace, making accessible technology the norm.

The floor was opened for comments from the public.

Sarah Harris expressed that the Powerpoint for this presentation was accessible. She further shared that there is a mobile application called

access-buddy that can be used to report inaccessible ICT.

Reva Guimont asked if this presentation could be given at the next Community of Practice meeting. Mulhall will coordinate with her.

Tommy Tahami asked why the utility bills could not be automated by the City like other utilities do. Mulhall responded that she will look into this and get back to him.

#### 8. Subcommittee Reports

#### 8-A. Outreach Subcommittee

Chair Reyes Acosta reported that work on the project continues.

#### 8-B. Transportation Subcommittee

Member Duarte reported that they recently held a meeting at Resources for Independence Central Valley to talk about the accessibility features of the fareboxes. There was a suggestion to create an accessible PDF that explains some tips for having an accessible experience. These suggestions have been shared with the appropriate staff.

Sarah Harris asked about the rumor that May 1 would be the start date for the extended service hours. Member Duarte indicated that this is the target goal. Harris further asked if this would be on weekends as well. Duarte indicated it would not be.

#### 9. Task Forces

### 9-A. Police Department Policy Task Force Report

Member Elvington reported that the review was important and meaningful. With no further work to be completed, this task force is closed.

### 9-B. Website Review Task Force

The review of the main City website has been completed. Mulhall asked for a two month extension on this task force for the purpose of reviewing the Fresno Airports new website, which is soon to be launched.

Chair Reyes Acosta extended the task force for two more months.

## Adjournment

As there was no further business of the commission, the meeting adjourned at 11:05am.

The Disability Advisory Commission welcomes you to Meeting Room A (2165N), located in City Hall, 2nd Floor, 2600 Fresno Street, Fresno, California 93721.

The City of Fresno's goal is to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects. The meeting room is physically accessible. If, as an attendee or participant at the meeting, you need additional accommodations such as interpreters, signers, assistive listening devices, or the services of a translator, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (559) 621-7650 or clerk@fresno.gov. To ensure availability, you are advised to make your request at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. The agenda and related staff reports are available at www.fresno.gov, as well as in the Office of the City Clerk.

La Comision Consultiva de Discapacidudes le da la bienvenida al Cuarto de Junta A (2165N), ubicado en la Alcaldía (City Hall), do piso, 2600 Fresno Street, Fresno, California 93721.

El objetivo de la Ciudad de Fresno es cumplir con la Ley de Americanos con Discapacidades (ADA) en todo aspecto. La sala para juntas es físicamente accesible. Si usted, como asistente o participante de la junta, necesita acomodaciones adicionales coma intérpretes, lenguaje de señas, aparatos auditivos, o los servicios de un traductor, por favor comuníquese con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal llamando al (559) 621-7650 o al clerk@fresno.gov. Para asegurarse de la disponibilidad. Se le recomienda llamar y hacer su petición por lo menos 48 horas antes de la junta. La agenda y los reportes de personal correspondientes están disponibles en el www.fresno.gov, o en la Oficina del Secretario Municipal. Tso Disability Advisory Commission tos txais koj rau Meeting Room A (2165N), nyob rau hauv City Hall, 2nd Floor, 2600 Fresno Street, Fresno, California 93721.

Lub hom phiaj ntawm nroog Fresno yuav ua kom tau txhua yam raw li txoj cai American with Disabilities Act (ADA) kom fwm txhua tus. Lub rooj sab laj txhua tus yuav tsum muaj feem koom kom tau, txawm yog cov tuaj koom, cov muaj feem rau lub rooj sab laj, yuav tsum kom muaj kev pab rau sawv daws xws li txhais lus, piav tes, tej twj mloog pob ntseg los yog ib tug txhais lus, thov hu rau Office of the City Clerk ntawm (559) 621-7650 los sis clerk@fresno.gov. Yuav kom paub tseeb tias npaj tau rau koj, koj yuav tsum tau hais ua ntej 48 xuab moos ntawm lub rooj sab laj. Daim ntawv kom tswj thiab tej ntaub ntawv cov ua dej num yuav coj los ceeb tshaj muaj nyob rau ntawm www.fresno.gov, los sis ntawm Office of the City Clerk.